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ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: McLellan, Judith
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:18 PM
To: ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource
Cc: Gleaves, Bill
Subject: Emailing: Affidavit_RAI582_ATWS Meeting_053013.pdf
Attachments: Affidavit_RAI582_ATWS Meeting_053013.pdf

   
The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
Affidavit_RAI582_ATWS Meeting_053013.pdf 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving 
certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how 
attachments are handled. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  AREVA_EPR_DC_RAIs  
Email Number:  4515  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (A41C2340DAB39B44AD0B9623285CB333C98056D6D4)  
 
Subject:   Emailing: Affidavit_RAI582_ATWS Meeting_053013.pdf  
Sent Date:   5/29/2013 1:17:47 PM  
Received Date:  5/29/2013 1:18:29 PM  
From:    McLellan, Judith 
 
Created By:   Judith.McLellan@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Gleaves, Bill" <Bill.Gleaves@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource" <ArevaEPRDCPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    337      5/29/2013 1:18:29 PM  
Affidavit_RAI582_ATWS Meeting_053013.pdf    119642  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  








